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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNGWN] PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Storehouse No. 3 is sitoated on the west aide of Hailbut Bay, an estuary off the
Portland Canal, and {i of rubble masonry laid with Porland cement mortar, with
foucdation walls 24 inches TE UMTHWESE A5 7YTE valls inches thick. Its
inverior diensions are 10 by 15 by 8 feet in the clzar, and '. is surmounted by

2 pAB-roof with a pitch of 2 an 3 and a S-foot ridge. The roof was covered with

dur shingles. At on end of the buildfag was a door & by 3 272 feet in the clear,

00d at the cpposite end, a window, 2 by 3 feer in the clear. :ne flocr was bullt
of 1-inch bosrds. On the cormer of the house to the left of the door, and about

1 feet above the foundation was a dressed Gggnz, ¥itn a face 8 by 24 iaches set
flush with the sall, on which, neatly zut appears the following inscriptian:

¥.S. PROPERTY
DO NOT INJURE

The storebeuse contained 33.3 cuble yards of gasonry. Work was coszenced on
Septesher S and completed on Sepcember 26 About 40 feet fn front of the
sotrenouse was placed a flagsta’f, formed by trizming and dressing a cedar tree.
It was 50 feet in height and 9 inches in diaceter at the base. On one side of
this staff vas carved "J.5." and on the other

"Sept.
1896."

on which date a United States "storm flag" 4 feet 9 fnclies by 8 feet was first
hotsted, which was done with a salute, three cheers, snd uncovered heads. This

ii;;i was kept flying during the day uncil the party left Eallbut Bay oo Septesher 26,

This and two more of the four almost fdentical structures, built under Captain
Gafllard'e diretion in 1896 were located and examined In 1975. In all cases the
masonry vas excellent, but wooden portions have almost completely disintegrated.
Following the US-Canada Boundary Tribunal decision cf 1903, in 1906 the boundary
vas changed at the lover end of the Canal with the result that Storehouse No. 1,
oo Marganita Cove, Wales Island, and Storehouse No. 2 near Lizard Point, Pearse

Island becase Canadian possession. No. 3, on Halibut Bay, vemained in Alzska, as
did No. & at Eagle Poiat, Hyder.

Present: As inspected November 19, 1975: The basic structure (masonry walls and
foundation) is sound. The original cedar shingle roof has collapsed and only
fragnents remain. There fs no ign of the original flagpole or its location.
Because of its strong construction of masonry, hewn from beach boulders and 18-3f
inches thick, 1t may te restored to mear-original condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Storehouse No. 3 1s significant for its with the Alask

vontroversy and for its distinguished builder. This, ard s counterpart (No. “
rapresent the best remaining physical fobric in Alaska of a perfod of intense natisnal
strezs; fortuiticusly resolved by arbirratfon rather than arwed force. To what extent
this, and three other storehouse-stroagpoints bullt by the army ta 1896, were
geterrents-~is difffcult to aasess. Xevertheless they are more satisfactory as
monuments to yeace rather than war. Under the saze orders, the U.S. Aray had buills

a stracegic patcern of four such fortreas-like stone "storehouses” in thia highly
contenious corne: of Lnited State's soll. These were the first concrete-mortar
masonry butldfngs in Alaska. With the border realignment of 1306, Storchouses No. I
and 2 becane Caradian; with ¥o. 3 and & remaining fo Alaska; as they do to this day.

The genesis for the Canadian-Alaska coastline border diepute was long-standing. During
the period of Russian occupation of Alaska the competing Hudson's Bay Company was
consistently denfed seapart access by the Pussians. With purchase of Alasks by the
United States in 1867—which coincide with Canadian Confederaticn and westward
expansion--the tenmsions, continuing to mount, became serious governzental cwcgrns.
The Portland Canal was a particularly inflamable focal polumt.

1In his 1872 annual message, President Ulysses S. Grant had called attention to this
potential threat to Int.rnational azity, sayinog gurdedly: "a contest of neighbors
®£Y. . . array the two governments in an antagonisn.” He urged fornatfon of a border
connission to megotiate aud arbitrate; but (ongreu fafled to sct. Three years later,
General 0.0. Boward again warned of growing Alaska-Canadian border tensions, avgmeated
by further complications with the Britfsh over fur-seal hunting in the Bering Sea.
Congress finally reacted, and in 1889 upproved a modest appropriation for Coast and
Geodetic teams to begin the long-delayed border survey. Xather than placate. however,
this further inflamed the public fsaue. It vas during such a time that Capt. Gaillard
was ordered to construct four stone military " " and make a
reconnastance.

Siace border survey parties literally lived out of their back-packs, with mule and
horse logistical support, a single teat storehouse would appear to have been
adequate for the area, Four fortresslike at: Llabeled

bad s different purpose. Alrhough locked and held in readiness by the Army for
any eventuality, this storehouse does not appear to have bean used at sll by border
survey parties, After the Tongass Narional Forest was created in 1507 ir was
traraferred to that agency; but because of irs isolated location 4t iss had lieele
#ctual use except as a caspaite for itfnerant travellers over the years.
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David DuBose Caﬁl]ard, desceudant of one of the oldest Fremch-Hugenor families in the
South, gizduated Sth from West Point Class of 1884, He vas considered one of the

rost brilliant aroy eagiveers of his * He served on the Mexican U.S. International
Boundary Cozmissioni as Chief Engireering Officer for Gemeral Wade in the Spanish
Azerican War; and was a principal ald to C(olonel Geotnals in the butlding of the
Panazma Canal, with distisctios in the butlding and desige of Gatun Dam and Culebra
Cut, where his cxperrise was .redited with saving $17,000,000. He died prematurely,

in 1913, as a result of ailsexurs contacted i Panama. Hia selection for the Alasl
missfon would indicate the strazeglc signiffcance which the governvent placed oa the
Portland Canal.

Captain Cafllard received orders to build four masonry “scorchouses” at the head of

the Canal on August 17, 1896. He left @ashington, D.C., irmediately, travelled

9,000 miles and in exactly two months reported back to his supericrs "mission
acconplished”. In Portland he requisitioned and fitted the lighthouse tender Manzanita,
bired 22 civilias workers and with all supplies, except masonry, procesded to the

Canai (ffrst charted by Captain George Vancouver in 1793). In adaition to the
expeditiois construction, he made meticulous observations vhich remain a contribatton
to Alaska science and literature. This 18 page study of the cilmate, tides, geographic
features, vatural and human Tesources of the region was putlished in the Annual

Report of the U.S. Army Chief of Eoglneers, 1897.

Establishing his base operations at Eagle Point beginning the ewening of September ¥:
setting up camg, expeditiously selecting s site and laading necessary stores, Captaln
Gaillard left behind & mason, a carpenter, cook, mason's helper and two laborers.

At 6 a.n., Septembes 4, the Manzanita sailed for Malibut Bay, arriving there at
11:30 a.o.  In driviug rain (just as had been experienced at Eagle Poiat) he landed
and speedily found the best location on the west side of the Bay, north of the

mouth of a small creek which was teeming with svawning salmon. Despite the ralnm,
tents for a work party of the same compositinn as at Eagle Point, were set up that
afteraoon; but the construction workers, materfals und provisions were not landad
undor the following morning. Excavation for the ‘oundation of the storehouss was
begun at once. Because of the probability of inatequate morcar sand for the two
remaining constructions, all otner nmembers of the paiiy worked from September 5 to 7
£1111ng 357 sacks with the excellent sand at Halibut Bay, and transporting it almost
a vile and & half in smoll boats to the Manzanita. At S s.». on September 8 the
Tesatnder of the party and crew salled for Lizard Cove. No unusual experience
during construction of Storehouse No. 3 are recorded, It is not clear why the
flag-ralsing wac September 7, a week ahead of the others. unless the Captaln vanted
to eee O1d Clory flylng Lefore he left for the recounaisance and supervision of

the other storekouses. The date of completion for Storehouse No. 3 is recorded

at September 26, five days after Eagle Point and two days shead of both Manzanita
Cove (1) and Lizard Point (2).

Why the sterchouses were numbered {n reverse order
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fro= thelr construction is not clear. 1t is probable that the numbered designations
had been assigned during pre-planning fn Washisgtor, D.C., and these desigratfons
vere adhered to.

The L.S., since 1867 had persisted on a boundary line running up Portland canal to

the S6th parallel of north latitude, thence to follow the sus=lt of the coast range

to its intersection with the 14Ist merfdian. In the abseace of a definite mountain

raage hear thecoast, the line was to be Oot more than ten marine leagues distant

fros tidewater. Canada ¢laimed that the line should cut across all Inlets and

flords to afford free access to the Pacific by rivers and inlets lying chiefly in

Canadfan territory. Tne final decislon was submitted to a tribunal of three Azerfcans,
two Canadians and one Englishmar, which met in London in 1903. The trikbunal's vote

was four to two for the United States, the Lord Chief Justice of Emgland, Lord
lverstene, cascting his vote with the Americans. The Canadian members refused to

sign the decision. The boundary changes wete wade in 1906.

Of four stone arty storehouses built by Captain D, D. Gaillard in 1896, only two,
3 since the 1905 boundary relccation, remain on U. S. soil. Both are of equal
signlficance. Number 3 was the first to havée the flag raised (Sept. 7) and the
second to be completed (Sept. 26). 1t is core isolated from sectlemeat than Nuzber &,
hence the setting remsins nore pristine.
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